STATE OF WASHINGTON

ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL
PO Box 43172 e Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

January 28, 2021

Chris Sherin

Plant Manager

Invenergy Services

Grays Harbor Energy Center
401 Keys Road

Elma, WA 98541

Re: GHEC’s Final Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Permit to Upgrade General Electric
(GE) Combustion Turbine

Dear Mr. Chris Sherin:

EFSEC is pleased to present you with the enclosed final Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
permit Number EFSEC/2001-01, Amendment 5 for GHEC’s site in Elma, Washington.

I have also enclosed a copy of the permit’s technical support document. No comments were received for the
proposed permit amendment.

The enclosed PSD permit, or any conditions contained in it, may be appealed to the Pollution Control
Hearings Board within 30 days as provided in Chapter 43.21B RCW and Chapter 371-08 WAC.

If you have any questions, please contact Kyle Overton at 360-664-1357 or kyle.overton@utc.wa.gov.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
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Sonia Bumpus
EFSEC Manager

Enclosures

cc: Kirsten King, NPS
Doug Hardesty, EPA
James Miller, USFS
Don Shepherd, NPS
Mark Goodin, P.E., ORCAA


mailto:kyle.overton@utc.wa.gov

